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Blanca S. Bay0 
Director, Division of Records & Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Betty Easley Conference Center 
4075 Esplanade Way 
Tallahassee, FL 3 23 99-0870 

Re: CovadA3ellSouth Arbitration, Docket No. 00 1797-TP 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Pursuant to discussions with Commission Staff, DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad 
Communications Company will agree to waive the nine month statutory deadline for decision in this 
arbitration proceeding. 

Please acknowledge receipt of the above on the extra copy enclosed herein and return it to 
me. Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman v 

Catherine F. Boone 
Felicia Banks (by hand delivery) 
Parties of record 


